
		 	 Plum Borough School District 
  900 Elicker Road 
  Plum, PA 15239 
   
TO:              Plum Borough Board of School Directors 
FROM:        Dr. Michael Brewer, Assistant to the Superintendent 
RE:               Safe and Supportive Schools Committee  
DATE:          January 9, 2018 
TIME:  Follows Facilities Committee Meeting 
  

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
III. Citizens’ Comments on agenda and non-agenda items: 

 
IV. Safe and Supportive Schools Agenda: 
 

a)   Informational Item: 
 

1. Report on Lead Testing Regulations 
 
 b)  Discussion Item: 
 

1. SRO Grant - $60,000 for the 2017-2018 school year, and an additional $30,000 
for the upcoming 2018-2019 SRO - 2 year grant. 

2. Risk and Vulnerability Assessment Update - PSP 
3. Safety Coordinator Position - Job Description 
4. Employee Fobs 
5. Building Keys 
6. District Doors - Signage 

a. Regency Park - Temporary Signs 
b. Pivik - In the Process of Placing Signs (Facilities Department) 

7. High School Vestibule 
8. Security Procedures for Securing Buildings after School 
9. Safety Committee Reports 

a. Repository of Building Reports on the Google Drive 
 
 
 

10. Metal Detectors - Handheld Wands 
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a. 4	Metal	Detectors,	12	wands	-	$16,590 

11. School Calendar on Website 
a. Mr. Burkey - Researching 

 
V. Meeting Schedule 

A. Next meeting - February 13, 2018 
 
VI. Adjourn 


